

THE GLOUCESTER CITY CYCLING CLUB
SPONSORED BY MITSUBISHI MOTORS.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 1987

Notice is hereby given of the Annual General Meeting of the above Club which will take place at Longlevens Community Centre on Tuesday ~~29th September~~ 1987 at 7.30pm. You are invited to attend. ~~6th Oct.~~

A G E N D A

- I. To receive apologies for absence.
2. Minutes of previous meeting.
3. Matters arising.
4. Reports of retiring Officers: General Secretary, Treasurer, Captain, Social Secretary, Dinner Secretary, Newsletter Editor, Press Secretary, Club Racing Secretary, T.G. Hall "25", October "25", Steve Taylor Memorial Road Race, Horsley Valley Road Race.
5. Election of President.
6. Election of Vice - Presidents.
7. Election of Officers: General Secretary, Treasurer, Captain, Vice-Captain, Newsletter Editor, Social Secretary, Press Secretary, Annual Dinner Secretary, Clubroom Secretary, Racing Secretary.
Organisers for T.G. Hall "25", Open "50", October "25", Steve Taylor Memorial Road Race, Horsley Valley Road Race.
Timekeepers, Assistant Timekeepers, Handicappers, Auditor, Club Coach, Committee Members (five).
8. Confirmation of affiliations: - R.T.T.C., B.C.F., C.T.C., W.C.R.R.A., R.R.A., W.T.T.A., Longlevens Community Association.
9. Appointment of delegates to affiliated bodies.
10. Election of the Winner of the Clubman Trophy.
Nominations: Graham Cole, John Godley, Alistair Goldie, Peter Lloyd, Gerry McGarr, Dave Ponter.
- II. To confirm dates and entry fees for the following open events:
T.G. Hall "25", Open "50", October "25", Evening Road Races, Horsley Valley Road Race, Steve Taylor Memorial Race.
- I2. Any other business.

GROUCESTAR CITY CYCLING CLUB.

Minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on 6th October 1987.

1. Apologies for absence. were received from
Megan Robbells, Idus David, Owen Gavigan,
Murgie Brazil, Keith Whitmore.

2. Minutes of the 1986 AGM were read + accepted.
Proposed: M. Davis. Seconded: A. Goldie.

3. Matters Arising. None.

4. New Members.

Geoffrey Cantillon,
Carl Puckett
Steven Passant.

Proposed: G. Cole. Seconded: A. Goldie + unanimously
accepted as members.

5. Retiring Officers Reports. All reports from the
following Officers were accepted by the members
present. The Treasurer Report will be subject to
audit + presented to the next Committee
Meeting.

Officer.	Name.	Proposed	Seconded.
General Secretary.	P. LLOYD.	G. Cole.	A Roberts.
Treasurer	J. GODLEY.	P. Brazil.	A - Goldie.
Captain.	A. GOLDIE.	M. Davies.	P. Green.
Social Secretary	R. HOOK.	G. Cole.	J. Godley.
Finance Secretary.	J. LEDGARD.	NOT PRESENT	—
Newsletter Editor.	P. GREEN.	A. Roberts.	A. McCree.

Officer.	Name.	Proposed.	Seconded.
Press Secretary.	M. Davies.	G. Cole.	J. Barnes.
Club Racing Sec.	A. Goldie.	A. Roberts.	P. Green.
T.G. Hall '25'	—	Not Present.	—
Open '50'	T. Tedoldi.	G. Cole.	J. Godley.
October '25'	—	Not Present.	—
Steve Poykilleman R.R.	G. McGarr.	G. Cole.	J. Godley.
Horsby Valley R.R.	G. McGarr.	A. Roberts.	R. Tedoldi.
Clubroom Sec.	T. Tedoldi.	G. Cole.	A. Goldie.

A vote of thanks was proposed to retiring officers by P. Brazil and seconded by G. Cole.

5. Election of President.

E. Tedoldi was re-elected. Proposed by G. Cole, seconded by A. Goldie. Carried unanimously.

6. Election of Vice Presidents.

Proposed by G. Cole & seconded by J. Godley to re-elect en-bloc. Carried unanimously.

7. Election of Officers.

POST.	NAME	PROPOSED	SECONDED.
General Secretary.	P. LLOYD.	G. Cole.	M. Davies.
Treasurer.	J. GODLEY.	P. Brazil.	P. Green.
Captain	M. DAVIS.	A. Goldie.	G. Cole.
Vice-Captain.	G. COLE	M. Davis.	M. Davies.
Newsletter Editor	P. GREEN.	A. McGee.	A. Roberts.
Social Secretary.	A. ROBERTS.	G. Cole.	A. Goldie.
Press Secretary.	M. DAVIES.	G. McGarr.	M. Davis.
Dinner Secretary 1919	J. LEDGER.	M. Davies.	R. Hosh.
Clubroom Secretary	A. ROBERTS.	G. Cole.	A. Goldie.
Racing Secretary.	A. GOLDIE.	A. Roberts.	J. Godley.

Election of Officers (continued)

POST	NAME	PROPOSED	SECONDED
T. G. Hall '25'	OWEN GARRIGAN.	G. Cole.	A. Roberts.
Open '50'	E. TEDALDI.	G. Cole.	M. Davies.
October '25'	R. HOOK.	J. Godley.	P. Brazil.
Steve Taylor RR.	G. MCGARR.	P. Brazil.	A. Roberts.
Hersley Valley RR.	—	—	—
Timekeepers.	W. Gray.	} A. Goldie	} M. Davies.
	P. GREEN.		
Assistant Timekeepers.	G. COLE.	} P. Green.	} R. Tedaldi
	M. DAVIES.		
	A. GOLDIE.		
	P. WOOD.		
	E. TEDALDI.		
	K. WHITMORE.		
	A. ROBERTS.		
	J. GODLEY.		
	H. PAYNE.	} A. Roberts.	} G. Cole.
	M. BROWN.		
Handicappers.	D. PONTER.		
	G. MCGARR.		
Club Coach.	W. GREGORY.	A. Goldie.	W. Griffiths.
Assistant Coach.	G. COLE.	W. Gregory.	A. Roberts.
Committee	C. MARLEY.	G. Cole.	M. Davies.
Members.	J. BARNES.	A. Roberts.	"
	A. MCCREE.	G. Cole.	A. Roberts.
	M. DAVIES.	R. Hook.	J. Godley.
	W. GRIFFITHS.	G. Cole.	A. Roberts.

Proposed by A. Roberts, seconded by J. Godley that the Club pay \$20 enrollment fee for G. Cole to attend a BCF Coaching Course. Carried unanimously.

8. Confirmation of Affiliations.

the following affiliations were confirmed:

RTTC	RRA
BCF	WTTA
CTC.	LCA.
WCRRA	

Proposed by J. Godley, seconded by R. Hooker
carried unanimously.

9. Election of Delegates to affiliated Bodies.

the following delegates were elected:

BODY.	DELEGATE	PROPOSER.	SECONDER
RTTC.	W. GRIFFITHS.	P. Green.	M. Davies
	G. DOWNING.	"	"
BCF.	G. COLE.	J. Godley.	A. Goldie.
	A. MCCREE.	T. Keddie.	W. Griffiths.
WCRRA.	W. GRIFFITHS.	M. Davies.	G. Cole.
RRA.	W. GRIFFITHS.	G. Cole.	G. McGowan.
WTTA.	E. TEDALDI.	M. DAVIS.	P. Green.
LCA.	E. TEDALDI.	M. DAVIS.	A. Goldie.
	J. GODLEY.	"	"

10. Winner of the Clubman Trophy

from six nominations, GRAHAM COLE was
awarded the trophy.

11. Confirmation of Date for Open Events.

EVENT.	DATE	TIME	FEE.
T.G. HALL '25'	21.5.88	2pm.	£1.80
OPEN '50'	19.6.88	8am.	£1.80
OCTOBER '25'	2.10.88	8am.	£1.80
STEVE TAYLOR MEM. RR.	21.8.88.	10am.	£2.70

the meeting closed at 10.06.p.m. 23 members were present.

SIGNED: *P. Godley*

Aug. 1987.

6.10.87

PRESENT

Peter Rhyel

Mike Davies

P. J. Brazil

A. Gordin

Keith Shepherd

A. R. Milner

Clive Hanby

AL. ROBERTS

R. E. Tedalchi

G. J. Cobb

W. Gregory

J. Shipway

W. G. Hill

J. Barnes

Paul Green

Chris Males

Benjamin Hecker

Tim Keddle

Carl Puckett

Malcolm Brown
& G. Morgan

Woods

C. Tedalchi

The main theme of the committee's work over the past 12 months was taken from last year's motion from this meeting that we should make an effort to attract younger members. To this end the committee planned a number of ~~strategic~~ activities:

- ①. 3 closed circuit rides were organised
- ②. A random new 200K was included in the club run activities.
- ③. Evening training rides were arranged so that both new comers & old stagers would benefit.
- ④. A poster was designed for circulation.
- ⑤. An invitation run was also organised.

the outcome of these activities^② has
seen a hard core of youngsters
turning out on training + club
runs. Between 10-12 are now
working regularly. 7 juniors have
joined this year together with 11
new senior members

Whilst the club is seeing an
upsurge in its younger membership
it is unfortunate that one of our
oldest standing activists has resigned!
Alf Thurston felt the Gloucester City
was no longer for him + resigned
earlier this year to ~~join~~ follow the C.F.C.

The club has assisted in two ⁽³⁾ charitable causes this year:

£20 has been raised for the Kent Evans Cancer fund. + members also turned out to assist a group of students who were cycling to Worcester back in aid of the Samuel's Children fund.

All in all the year ~~seems to~~ has seen an upsurge in ~~of~~ activities within the club + one hopes this will continue ~~in 1988~~ with a build up towards the Centenary in 1991.

Gloucester City Cycling Club.
Treasurers Report 1987

Mr President, Ladies and Gentlemen

During the year the number of subscriptions received has increased by five - four of which are for junior members. This is a reverse of the last few years when the junior membership has been in decline

at the last A.M. I had to report a loss of £132 for 1986 and as a result the meeting increased the membership fees.

This has provided an extra £88=50 for 1987

This year the accounts again show a loss on the year of £31=74, however as the accounts show we hold three surplus training tops which when sold will produce £36=00. There is also a liability of £20=00 being cash held for the Ken Enns Memorial Fund.

~~##~~ If you work all this out the actual loss for the year is ~~##~~ approx £16=00

Personally I feel this a disappointing result after the increase made in subscriptions last year. I am not proposing a further increase is made this year, but would like to make the following observations.

1. The engraving bill for the trophies and medals is now over £100 per year. Is it too much to ask that some of this money should come from a longer surplus on the events for which they are presented.
2. The surplus on the Annual Dinner was £4=05 on an event that turns over close to £1000. Is a surplus of 4 Pence on budget reasonable
3. The Clubroom made a loss of £5=30. Is an entry fee of 40P a sensible amount to be paying.

A. J. Gelling
Hon Treas.

4.10.87